Curriculum Vitae Dr.M.A.L.D. Malwatta

Personal information

Name: Dr. M.A.L.D. Malwatta Official Address: Department of Physiology, Faculty of Medicine, University of Ruhuna, Galle. Permanent Address: No 77, Isuru Uyana, Kapuhempola, Akmeemana. Date of Birth: 17th of August 1995 Gender: Female Civil Status: Married Nationality: Sri Lankan Email: <u>dhananjanee@med.ruh.ac.lk</u> Research Gate profile: <u>https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Dhananjanee-Malwatta</u>

Educational and Professional Qualification

- Secondary education: Ferguson High School, Rathnapura, Sri Lanka- Passed General Certificate of Education (Advanced Level) examination in 2014
- Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS degree) with 2nd Upper Class with Distinction in Surgery – Degree obtained in April 2nd, 2022.
- 2nd Upper Class with Distinctions in Pathology and Pharmacology in 3rd MBBS examination 2019.
- 1st Class with Distinction in Physiology in 2nd MBBS examination 2018.
- Holds the Registration of Sri Lanka Medical Council to practice Medicine in Sri Lanka (Registration Number 45191)

Employment History

- **Current Occupation** Probationary Lecturer, Department of Physiology, Faculty of Medicine, University of Ruhuna, Galle, Sri Lanka. From 01.01.2024 up to date.
- Relief House Officer- Gastro-Intestinal Surgical Unit, National Hospital of Sri Lanka, Colombo 10, Sri Lanka. From 02.11.2023 to 31.12.2023
- Intern House Officer- National Hospital of Sri Lanka, Colombo 10, Sri Lanka. From 01.11.2022 to 01.11.2023.
- Temporary Demonstrator- Department of Physiology, Faculty of Medicine, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka. From 09.06.2022 to 30.09.2022

Member of Committees of the Faculty of Medicine, University of Ruhuna.

- Internal Quality Assurance Cell- Criterion 8 committee member. From 13.03.2024 up to date.
- Ethic Review Committee- committee member. From 13.03.2024 up to date.

Abstract in National conferences

 Maduwantha MNN, Malalasekera NH, Malwatta MALD, Manthika HGGL, Mendis WPM, Menushi GDM, Mulgirigala EM, Liyanage PLAN. Knowledge, attitudes and practices on first aid for snakebites among the residents in Poddala area. Annual Academic Sessions of the Faculty of Medicine (FMAS) 2020.

Workshops/Seminars/Conferences attended

• Participated in the workshop on 'Mentoring Graduates' conducted by Staff Development Center of University of Ruhuna on 01.03.2024.

Memberships of Associations

- Member of the Physiological Society of Sri Lanka (PSSL)
- Member of the Galle Medical Association (GMA)

Extra- Curricular Activities • 2018-2019 - Faculty of Medicine, University of Ruhuna Captain of Faculty Badminton team (medical student)

- **2017 Interfaculty Badminton tournament** Championship-Team member (medical student)
- **2018** Interfaculty Badminton tournament Championship- Team Captain (medical student)
- 2018- Professor Carlo Fonseka Challenge Trophy Team member (medical student)
 2018 - Inter Medical School Physiology Quiz

Best New Team award- Team member (medical student)

Special interests

Cardiovascular and endocrine physiology

Dr. M.A.L.D. Malwatta 20.03.2024